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Republic of the Philippines Project
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAY| i POO4Y 3208V

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

MEMORANDUM

FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

XI Director ALLAN
This refers to the memorandum dated June 10, 2020 of DPWH Hilllt’;l..ﬂﬁﬁ b

ndorsing the request of District Engineer RICH. S
mﬁmﬁgﬁng Office, for the modification of the project under FY 2020 GAA

wit:
pev GAA, Driginal | As Modified
A Project Description i
UACS Wo. 300116202145000

Project 10: POD44320BMN
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. es - Local Roads -
Local Program ~ Local Roads and Bridges - Local Roads - "'ﬂmn“m"ﬁm” nwwrﬁr;mg: Improvement of

Construction | Repair [ Rehsbditat Imgrovement of I _
Various [I'Ifl'ﬁl:ﬂ.lil.ft IL&M Ll:-mlmhimﬂs yarious Infrastructune including Local Projocis

jon X, (Xt Davao CRY
; fan X1 to Region X, [Ict Davao Ry Altermate Rd, from Region X1 to Reg : .
maﬁ T“E;ﬂnuﬂnaﬂmaﬁlhm-ﬂm- Diverson Rd - Catalunan Grande -Talanddag - Sumimac

- Malayhala
q Elﬂm - Tapak - Cabanglasan - Aglayan, Malaybalay), JPafalum. - Tapak - Cabanglasan Aglayan, yhasay),

Darvan Kby
Type of h:w Mliocation | o Targot | Unitest _
- Constructr O#1= Corstrodtion
?&rm Boxd/ | P 117126.575.00) | ®46,850,750 | of Conoete Road/ | ® 31,871, 25850/ | ® 46,850,750
L4600 lane-&m L im 1. 470 fane-km Ianeton .
e : P 1,609,250 EAD 3, F4 M [ 1,609,250
I . Total!

Total: | P 48,550.000 | " P 48,550,000
Justification: n W‘:’f .
. na *Panalum” o "Pafakum®. If waila typographical emor,

incresse in phiysical target from 0400 lane-kmn to 1.470 lane-km due to the lollowing;

¥ The road rums in a combination of fat to roling terrain thus requings minimal geometTic dEsgh comections
in Bty harimontsd and vertical algnment; :

® It reguires two (2) lanes with @magewsy width of 10 meters and compiete madside features such as
gidewalk with curb and gutter. Tt was considored due to the Bmited/sailable Foad Right-of-Waey Bmit of 15 |-
meters Instead of the arbcipated four (4) lanes;

¥ Inchsions of drenage Improvements, 1520 mm diameters Reinforced Concrete Pipe Cubvert and Doulble
Bared Box Cubeert; &nd
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ifjcation i order;

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for
hence, approval hereof is recommended.
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MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary b1
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